

FW: Urgent: Confirmation of Completion of AG Request for Documents

From: "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=kwamena, boafoa (cab)e41">
To: "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" <steve.orsini@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 20 Oct 2017 14:44:09 -0400
Attachments: DM Letter to AG - First Batch of Emails - Oct 16 2017.pdf (139.76 kB)

Secretary

Important clarification, below. MOF has handed over emails to the AG earlier this week and are on track to deliver the rest by Tuesday morning. Another important clarification is that, the AG submitted the request for emails to MOF after the request to TBS, Energy and OFA.

Many thanks
Boafoa

Boafoa Kwamena
Executive Assistant and Strategic Policy Advisor
Office of the Secretary of the Cabinet
Cabinet Office
416-325-4400
Boafoa.kwamena2@ontario.ca

From: McLean, David (MOF)
Sent: October 20, 2017 1:48 PM
To: Bromm, William (CAB); Ue, Allison (TBS); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Cc: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Subject: RE: Urgent: Confirmation of Completion of AG Request for Documents

Just want to provide an update to this. Earlier this week, MOF delivered 1,158 emails to the OAG. We're aiming to provide the remaining emails on Tuesday morning.